Smrutika Thoti

From: Shadab Sukri

Sent: 17 July 2024 00:28

To: Smrutika Thoti

Cc: Dev Joel

Subject: FW: Approval required of BTU Meter for Pizza Hut @Hyderbad Airport

Dear Smrutika,
Please upload PR

1. BTU Meter 40MM Dia - 1 No.@Rs.85000.00

Regards
Shadab Sukri

From: Stephen P <stephen.p@k-corp.in>

Sent: 11 July 2024 02:15 PM

To: Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Farid Khan <farid.khan@travelfoodservices.com>; Dev Joel <Dev.Joel@gmrgroup.in>; binu.balachandran <binu.balachandran@k-corp.in>; Manish Thakkar Kcorp
<manish.thakkar@k-corp.in>; Ashish Tiwari <Ashish.Tiwari2@gmrgroup.in>; Shadab Sukri <shadab.sukri@travelfoodservices.com>; Lovejot Sekhon Kcorp <lovejot.sekhon@k-
corp.in>

Subject: RE: Approval required of BTU Meter for Pizza Hut @Hyderbad Airport

Dear Madam,

Just reconfirmed the same with Lovejot as well on this matter and what we had agreed earlier is to raise PR for all NT items for further processing as this will help us in tacking
the requirements received.

Regards
Stephen



From: Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: 11 July 2024 11:09

To: Ashish Tiwari <Ashish.Tiwari2@gmrgroup.in>; Shadab Sukri <shadab.sukri@travelfoodservices.com>; Stephen P <stephen.p@k-corp.in>; Lovejot Sekhon
<lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>

Cc: Farid Khan <farid.khan@travelfoodservices.com>; Dev Joel <Dev.Joel@gmrgroup.in>; Binu Balachandran <binu.balachandran@k-corp.in>; Manish Thakkar
<manish.thakkar@k-corp.in>

Subject: RE: Approval required of BTU Meter for Pizza Hut @Hyderbad Airport

Stephan,

This was agreed with GD & Lovejot as well.

Please close the commercial ASAP and send a confirmation mail to vendors.
Regards,

Shama Nair

+91 9821053476
http://www .k-hospitality.com/

COLEBRATING
Creating memaries and inspiring
happiness through food, since 1972

EA 5 =

From: Ashish Tiwari <Ashish.Tiwari2@gmrgroup.in>

Sent: Thursday, July 11, 2024 5:32 AM

To: Shadab Sukri <shadab.sukri@travelfoodservices.com>; Stephen P <stephen.p@k-corp.in>; Lovejot Sekhon Kcorp <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>

Cc: Farid Khan <farid.khan@travelfoodservices.com>; Dev Joel <Dev.Joel@gmrgroup.in>; binu.balachandran <binu.balachandran@k-corp.in>; Manish Thakkar Kcorp
<manish.thakkar@k-corp.in>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: Re: Approval required of BTU Meter for Pizza Hut @Hyderbad Airport

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear @Lovejot Sekhon Please help close & mitigate the delays.

Regards,
Ashish Tiwari



Business Head - GHL
9833923023

From: Shadab Sukri <shadab.sukri@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: Thursday, July 11, 2024 12:29 AM

To: Stephen P <stephen.p@k-corp.in>

Cc: Farid Khan <farid.khan@travelfoodservices.com>; Dev Joel <Dev.Joel@gmrgroup.in>; binu.balachandran <binu.balachandran@k-corp.in>; Lovejot Sekhon
Kcorp <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; Manish Thakkar Kcorp <manish.thakkar@k-corp.in>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Ashish Tiwari
<Ashish.Tiwari2@gmrgroup.in>

Subject: RE: Approval required of BTU Meter for Pizza Hut @Hyderbad Airport

** EXTERNAL EMAIL - Please verify the sender before taking any action, replying , clicking any links or opening attachments **

+++Shama

Dear Stephen,
As per earlier discussion & agreed by us, we will not raise multiple PR for small small things, You will close commercial and send email confirmation to vendors.
Post closer of project we will raise one PR for all NT items, where is disconnect now?

Regards
Shadab Sukri

From: Stephen P <stephen.p@k-corp.in>

Sent: 10 July 2024 11:42 AM

To: Ashish Tiwari <Ashish.Tiwari2@gmrgroup.in>

Cc: Farid Khan <farid.khan@travelfoodservices.com>; Dev Joel <Dev.Joel@gmrgroup.in>; binu.balachandran <binu.balachandran@k-corp.in>; Shadab Sukri
<shadab.sukri@travelfoodservices.com>; Lovejot Sekhon Kcorp <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; Manish Thakkar Kcorp <manish.thakkar@k-corp.in>

Subject: RE: Approval required of BTU Meter for Pizza Hut @Hyderbad Airport

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

-Vendor
+Lovejot.

Dear Ashish,



This is a NT Item. PR for the same is yet not received.
As per agreed process between “Projects and Procurement”. A PR needs to be raised for all NT items for further processing.

Regards
Stephen

From: Ashish Tiwari <Ashish.Tiwari2@gmrgroup.in>

Sent: 10 July 2024 11:03

To: account.anjle@gmail.com; anjlemepprojects@gmail.com; 'Shadab Sukri' <shadab.sukri@travelfoodservices.com>; Stephen P <stephen.p@k-corp.in>; Manish Thakkar
<manish.thakkar@k-corp.in>

Cc: 'Farid Khan' <farid.khan@travelfoodservices.com>; Dev Joel <Dev.Joel@gmrgroup.in>; Binu Balachandran <binu.balachandran@k-corp.in>; 'Anjle Account Team'
<anjleoffice2008 @gmail.com>

Subject: Re: Approval required of BTU Meter for Pizza Hut @Hyderbad Airport

Dear @Manish Thakkar Please help resolve

Regards,

Ashish Tiwari

Business Head — GMR Hospitality Ltd.
9833923023

From: account.anjle@gmail.com <account.anjle(@gmail.com>

Date: Wednesday, 10 July 2024 at 10:28 AM

To: anjlemepprojects@gmail.com <anjlemepprojects@gmail.com>, 'Shadab Sukri' <shadab.sukri@travelfoodservices.com>, 'Stephen P' <stephen.p@k-corp.in>
Cec: 'Farid Khan' <farid.khan@travelfoodservices.com>, Dev Joel <Dev.Joel@gmrgroup.in>, 'binu.balachandran' <binu.balachandran@k-corp.in>, 'Anjle Account
Team' <anjleoffice2008@gmail.com>, Ashish Tiwari <Ashish.Tiwari2(@gmrgroup.in>

Subject: RE: Approval required of BTU Meter for Pizza Hut @Hyderbad Airport

** EXTERNAL EMAIL - Please verify the sender before taking any action, replying , clicking any links or opening attachments **

Dear Sir,

Still we have not yet received costing approval, kindly provide it.



REGARDS
Priyanka(ADMIN AND ACCOUNTS MANAGER)

FOR ANJLE MEP PROJECTS PVT LTD 15'" YEAR COMPLETION

OFFICE VENUE - 41/1407 , 2"° FLOOR DDA FLAT
MADANGIR NEAR KHANPUR RED LIGHT

NEW DELHI 110062 ,011-41401600, 9560072373

Ext — 31

Mail id —anjlemepprojects@gmail.com, anjlesecurity@gmail.com
COMPLETED SOLUTION - FIRE, HVAC , ELECTRICAL ,

From: anjlemepprojects@gmail.com <anjlemepprojects@gmail.com>

Sent: 06 July 2024 11:50

To: 'Shadab Sukri' <shadab.sukri@travelfoodservices.com>; 'Stephen P' <stephen.p@k-corp.in>

Cc: 'Farid Khan' <farid.khan@travelfoodservices.com>; 'Dev Joel' <Dev.Joel@gmrgroup.in>; 'binu.balachandran' <binu.balachandran@k-corp.in>; 'Anjle Account Team'
<anjleoffice2008 @gmail.com>; account.anjle@gmail.com; 'Ashish Tiwari' <Ashish.Tiwari2@gmrgroup.in>

Subject: RE: Approval required of BTU Meter for Pizza Hut @Hyderbad Airport

Dear Sir,
Ok.
Pls share commercial approval.

REGARDS
PREMKANT RAJPOOT
FOR AN]JLE MEP PROJECTS PVT LTD 14th YEAR COMPLETION

CIN NO-U74999DL2018PT(C333864

OFFICE VENUE - 41/1407 , 2N> FLOOR DDA FLAT
MADANGIR NEAR KHANPUR RED LIGHT

NEW DELHI 110062 ,011-41401600 9871770191

Ext - 31

Mail id —anjlemepprojects@gmail.com, anjlesecurity@gmail.com
COMPLETED SOLUTION - FIRE, HVAC , ELECTRICAL , www.anjlemep.com

From: Shadab Sukri <shadab.sukri@travelfoodservices.com>
Sent: 05 July 2024 11:12 PM




To: PREMKANT RAJPOOT <anjlemepprojects@gmail.com>; Stephen P <stephen.p@k-corp.in>

Cc: Farid Khan <farid.khan@travelfoodservices.com>; Dev Joel <Dev.Joel@gmrgroup.in>; binu.balachandran <binu.balachandran@k-corp.in>; Anjle Account Team
<anjleoffice2008 @gmail.com>; account.anjle@gmail.com; Ashish Tiwari <Ashish.Tiwari2@gmrgroup.in>

Subject: RE: Approval required of BTU Meter for Pizza Hut @Hyderbad Airport

+++ Shama, Lovejot & Ashish

Dear Premkant,
Please don’t hold anything, request you to process
For commercial closure please share supporting document with rate analysis.

Dear Stephan,
Please close commercial

Regards
Shadab Sukri

From: PREMKANT RAJPOOT <anjlemepprojects@gmail.com>

Sent: 05 July 2024 09:12 PM

To: Shadab Sukri <shadab.sukri@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Farid Khan <farid.khan@travelfoodservices.com>; Stephen P <stephen.p@k-corp.in>; Dev Joel <Dev.Joel@gmrgroup.in>; binu.balachandran <binu.balachandran@k-
corp.in>; Jogeswar Sahu <jogeswar.sahu@travelfoodservices.com>; Anjle Account Team <anjleoffice2008@gmail.com>; account.anjle@gmail.com

Subject: Re: Approval required of BTU Meter for Pizza Hut @Hyderbad Airport

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Sir,

Pls confirm urgent because material take time for delivery.
REGARDS

PREMKANT RAJPOOT

FOR ANJLE MEP PROJECTS PVT LTD 14th YEAR COMPLETION




CIN NO-U74999DL2018PT(C333864

OFFICE VENUE - 41/1407 , 2N> FLOOR DDA FLAT

MADANGIR NEAR KHANPUR RED LIGHT
NEW DELHI 110062 ,011-29968591 ,92 9871770191

Ext - 31

Mail id —anjlemepprojects@gmail.com, anjlesecurity@gmail.com

COMPLETED SOLUTION - FIRE, HVAC, ELECTRICAL , www.anjlemep.com

On Fri, Jul 5, 2024 at 2:50 PM <account.anjle@gmail.com> wrote:
Dear Farid Ji,

As per the site requirements and your discussion with Monif, we need to install a BTU Meter.
This item is not included in the PO or BOQ. Kindly approve the cost so that we can proceed with the installation.

1. BTU Meter 40MM Dia - 1 No.@Rs.85000.00

REGARDS
Priyanka(ADMIN AND ACCOUNTS MANAGER)

FOR ANJLE MEP PROJECTS PVT LTD 15" YEAR COMPLETION

OFFICE VENUE - 41/1407 , 2N° FLOOR DDA FLAT
MADANGIR NEAR KHANPUR RED LIGHT

NEW DELHI 110062 ,011-41401600, 9560072373

Ext — 31

Mail id —anjlemepprojects@gmail.com, anjlesecurity@gmail.com
COMPLETED SOLUTION - FIRE, HVAC , ELECTRICAL ,




This e-mail contains information which is confidential and/or legally privileged. If you are not the intended recipient , you are hereby notified that any
disclosure, copying, distribution or the taking of any action in reliance on the contents of this e-mail is strictly prohibited. If you have received this e-
mail in error, please destroy it and notify us by reply e-mail or by telephone. Internet E-mail messages may be subject to delays, non-delivery and
unauthorised alterations and we shall not be responsible for the consequence(s) in such event(s). All reasonable precautions have been taken to
ensure no viruses are present in this E-mail. We cannot accept responsibility for loss or damage arising from the use of this E-mail or attachments
and recommend that you subject these to your virus checking procedures prior to use.

This e-mail contains information which is confidential and/or legally privileged. If you are not the intended recipient , you are hereby notified that any
disclosure, copying, distribution or the taking of any action in reliance on the contents of this e-mail is strictly prohibited. If you have received this e-
mail in error, please destroy it and notify us by reply e-mail or by telephone. Internet E-mail messages may be subject to delays, non-delivery and
unauthorised alterations and we shall not be responsible for the consequence(s) in such event(s). All reasonable precautions have been taken to
ensure no viruses are present in this E-mail. We cannot accept responsibility for loss or damage arising from the use of this E-mail or attachments
and recommend that you subject these to your virus checking procedures prior to use.



